From: shaun levinson

To: Ben Greenberg

Subject: Re: Conditional Use Permit Termination
Date: Friday, April 4, 2025 3:54:57 PM
Hello Ben,

My federal firearms permit has expired and I would like to terminate my conditional use
permit at this time. Thank you,

Shaun Levinson.

Yahoo Mail: Search, Organize, Conquer

On Wed, Apr 2, 2025 at 13:47, Ben Greenberg
<ben.greenberg@cedarcorp.com> wrote:

Hi Shawn.
Thanks for following up today.

Please respond to this email with a request to terminate your Conditional Use

Permit.
Just note that you want to formally terminate the CUP in your email. It can be

simple.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Ben Greenberg, AICP

Senior Planner

Cedar Corporation

W61 N497 Washington Avenue | Cedarburg | WI | 53012
Direct: 262-204-2350 | Cell: 262-403-6755

Office: 262-204-2360 | TF: 800-472-7372
ben.greenberg@cedarcorp.com

www.cedarcorp.com | LinkedIn | Eacebook | Twitter

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website
at http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details.
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